City of Long Beach Office of Tonia Reyes Uranga
Working Together to Serve Council Member, Seventh District
Memorandum

Date: June 1, 2010 NB'zg

To: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

From: Council Member Tonia Reyes Uranga, Seventh District @

Subject: AGENDA ITEM: Request for Report regarding Towing Services

BACKGROUND

The City of Long Beach is currently circulating a Request for Proposal for Towing
Services. The towing services provided by the City are a major component of the
Department of Public Work Fleet Operations revenue. In order to properly assess the
cost/benefits of the RFP for this service, the City Council should study how other cities
are providing similar services to identify best practices to maximize its investment.

RECOMMENDATION

Direct the City Manager to provide a report on the cost/benefits of contracting out
towing services to include an analysis of best practices from comparable cities.




City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 28, 2010
To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk
From: Council Member Tonia Reyes Uranga

Councilwoman Gerrie Schipske
Vice-Mayor Val Lerch

Subject: Request to Add Agenda ltem to Council Meeting of June 1, 2010

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

Subject: AGENDA ITEM: Request for Report regarding Towing Services

Recommendation

Direct the City Manager to provide a report on the cost/benefits of contracting out
towing services to include an analysis of best practices from comparable cities
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